Ms. Talbot -6- October 4, 2005

If you have questions on this material, please call me.

Sincerely,

SEBAEO TECHNICS, INC

Stephen*G. Doe, R.L.A.
Landscape Architect

SGD:sgd/kn/jc
Enc.

cc: Howard “Skip” Roberts BRADCO Supply

David Fagnaunt BRADCO Supply

Les Friedman Wickes Lumber

Phillip Morin PM Construction

Tom Errico Wilber Smith Associates

Steve Bushey DeLuca-Hoffman



CusToMER SERVICE

OFFICE Hours
8:30 aM. -4:30 p.m.

Portland Water District

From Sesaco Laxe To Casco Bay

September 28,2005

Steve Doe, R.L.E.
Sebago Technics

PO Box 1339
Westbrook, Me. 04098

Re: 238 Riverside St.-Portland
Steve:

This letter is to confirm there should be an adequate supply of clean and healthful water to serve
the needs of the proposed warehouse building at 238 Riverside St. in Portland. Checking District
records, | find there is a 12°CI water main on the west side of Riverside St. as well as a water
hydrant located in front of the property.

Servicerecords for 238 Riverside indicate there is an 8” fire service and a 1” domestic water
service tapped off the 8” fire service. See enclosed service record.

The current data from the nearest hydrant indicates there should be adequate capacity of water to
serve the needs of your proposed project.

Hydrant Location: Riverside St. 300° north of Campbell St.
Hydrant# 1264

Staticpressure = 82 PSI
Residual pressure = 74 PSI
Flow = 1393 GPM
Last Tested = 9/9/2004

If the District can be of further assistance in this matter, please Y& us know.

Sincerely,
Portland Water District

Vi
RV & 5 T Zupleens.,

Jim Pandiscio
Means Coordinator

225 Doucrass STREET  P.O. Box 3553 Poriiann, Maine 04 104-3553
Prone: 207.761.8310  Fax: 207.879.5837 E-MAL: cusTOMERHELP@PWD.ORG  WEB: WWW.PWD.ORG
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